New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

June 2, 1958

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Stwmms Butlding
Aldugquergue, New Maxioo

Att: Mrs. Ray Fhillipe
Dear Ray?

We have received the Facker Leakage Test On jyour #1-4 Blanco
30-12 well located in the NR} Section 4-20N-12V.

Ve note that you have taken shut-in measuremants only at the
Jefinning and end of eash 7?-day flow pertod. On all future
tests we are requesting that you take c3 lecet one {ntermediate
reading in the middle of the 7-day flow pariod.

Yours very iruly

Emery Ce. Arneld
Superviser, District #3
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